
ADDENDUM 1  
FORMAL BID 2023-048 

 
PORTABLE TOILET SERVICES 

 
TO: All Respondents 
 
FROM: Glen McNeill 
 
CLOSING DATE: October 18, 2023 at 2:00PM  
 
REF NO.: 2023-048 Portable Toilet Services 
 
DATE: 10/04/2023  
  
 
The purpose of this Addendum is to answer the following questions for the above referenced 
RFP. 
 

• Page 5, section 17 “Serial Numbers” – can we strike number 17? 
o Our toilets are not serialized and to do so we would have undue cost. We track by QR 

code if reporting is required by the Kitsap County. 

That is Fine 

• Page 6, section 32 “Background Checks” – what would trigger this requirement? What type of 
background check would be required? 

o USS completes background checks at time of hired and randomly throughout 
employment. We can confirm that our employees pass, but cannot supply individual 
results. 

Says “may” be required. Probable not needed for this contract.  

• Page 7, section 39 “Reference Checks” – this section states that 4 references are needed, but 
page 17 gives us 3 references. Do we need to add a 4th? 

3 are fine. 

• Page 15, Exhibit C “Cost Proposal Form” – can you kindly elaborate what combo, trailer unit, and 
service mean on this page? What is to be expected of our products and services? How many 
stalls for the trailer, what type of services, etc… 

No specific configuration, just the ability to move a toilet as needed by the County.  

• Page 20, Exhibit F section 5.1.2 – can we strike “newly manufactured” and replace with “like 
new”? 



That is fine. 

• Page 21, Exhibit F section 5.3 – can we strike “title to”? 
o This does not transfer to rental. 

Agreed, not needed. 

• Page 22, Exhibit F section 5.4 – can we add “by Contractor”? 
o Example: “The Contractor shall at its sole expense repair any damage caused by 

Contractor to the satisfaction of the County. 

That is fine. 

• Page 22, Exhibit F section 6 – can we add section 6.5 stating “6.5 Notwithstanding the foregoing, 
Contractor's indemnity and/or defense obligations shall not exceed direct damages within the 
Contractor’s proportional extent of cause”? 

That is fine.  

• Page 26, Section 10.1 – can we strike this section? 
o This should not apply to rentals/services. 

Agreed, that is fine.  

 


